
 
 

 MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  EMS Personnel Eligible for ALS Recertification Examination 
 

FROM:  R Craig Horn, Program Director 
 
SUBJECT:  ALS RECERTIFICATION – 2012 
 
DATE:  June 21, 2012 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Any Paramedic that is due to re-cert during the 2012 time frame 
and is in a 4 year squad must take the 50 question WV State 
Paramedic Test and skill stations at one of the following 
locations, this is the same process as it has been in the past.. 
 
 

Potomac Valley Hospital in Keyser, WV  

Thursday June 28 at 1800 in the Main Conference Room 

 

Hampshire County 911 Center near Romney/Augusta 

Wednesday July 11 at 1800 in the lower meeting area 

 

Fraley Ambulance Service, 106 Washington Street, Moorefield, WV 

Wednesday July 25, at 1800 at their station 

 

I am scheduling a test for  Upper Tract  and also one at  Mathias Baker in Petersburg, these will occur in 

sometime in August/September.. I will announce at a later date. 

 

TSN office anytime by appointment – call 304 263 4913 

 
 
Recertification activities will be conducted as follows, and will include written and practical examinations for ALS level 
EMS personnel.   
If you cannot make of the above dates, you may contact the office and take both the practical and written exam at the 
Martinsburg Office.  You must call and schedule appointment to take the test at the Martinsburg Field Office. 
If you have any questions, please contact the office and speak with  me (chorn@wvemstsn.net).  
 Thank you! 
 

      
  


